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By eMail only
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
TO: Andy Williams DATE: 18 June 2019
Advance Planning
c.C.
FROM: Grant Dinsdale
SUBJECT Land off York Close, Gillow Heath, Biddulph — Supportive/Confirmation of

Interest Letter from Humphries (Builders) Ltd

Dictated by Grant Dinsdale, typed and sent in his absence

Good morning Andy

I refer to my correspondence of 9 June and our related telephone conversation regarding the above.

I can now attach a copy of the letter | received yesterday from Kevin Humphries addressing this matter.
As is stated in the letter, Kevin is very interested in discussing as early a subject to planning permission
deal on the site as possible. Accordingly, can | respectfully request that you revert with a potential
outline of the structure(s) of an agreement which might address this objective from both parties’
perspectives?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely,

Grant Dinsoale

Grant Dinsdale BA (Hons) Dip Surv MRICS
Director

Encl. Copy of Humphries letter dated 17 June 2019
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